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From: Alexander, Paul (HHS/ASPA) (VOL) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (Z?
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BC4EDASAD333439EB3D296AEOEOF9634-ALEXANDER,] )
Sent: 5/17/2020 10:52:00 PM Q)O\
To: Paul Elias Alexander Q—
Subject: FW: COVID Lockdown - SUICIDE Impact %,
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Dr. Paul £. Alexander, PhD Q o
Senior Advisor to the Assistant Secretary {O ’\\S\
For COVID-19 Pandemic Policy 9
Office of the Assistant Secretary of Public Affairs {(ASPA) C} %5)
US Department of Health and Human Services {HHS) \2\
Washington, DC \}OJ C(’)\
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Sent: Sunday, May 17, 2020 6:52 PM

To: Caputo, Michael (HHS/ASPA)

Subject: COVID Lockdown - SUICIDE u@act
N O

300,000 additional deaths for @G .t@ed on the lockdown and deaths of despair due to COVID-19; this is

90.1 deaths per 100,000 US &5}11@

> @
Michael, I have given P; %\ Q\Qt he is using for Peter Navvaro e.g. 40,000 cancer deaths for 2020 etc.; do 1 give
o?’mr Gk for the President? -

Traverse, Brad (HHS/ASPA)_
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From: Alexander, Paul (HHS/ASPA) (VOL) @
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him this too or do vou

VAN
Below s the modcling .;Q';u vach for the suicide deaths for 2020 {additional deaths of despatr).
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Researchers warn the COVID-19 lockdown will take its own toll on health: & %
. (%))
https://'www .rcuters.convinvestigates/special -report/health-coronavirus-usa-cost/ '@\q §)

https://protect.firceye.com/url?7k=21573c¢75-7d0235a5-21570d4a-0cc4 Taba52de-a6ff85176149¢Td9& K::llbcm strust.org/v
content/uploads/2020/05/WBT_Deaths-of-Despair_ COVID-19-FINAL-FINAL.pdf
P
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S .
We are modelling deaths of despair as a consequence of COVID-19 and based Qn@l s@bhol, and suicidal causes

- I am medetling based on 1% increase in uncmployment yields 1.6 % dcathsCﬂicQ&u:cldc (Phillips and Nugent, 2014); note
WBT modcls based on this assumption of 1%:1.6% %) %
NS

- We are modelling due to COVID-19 RN
- We are modelling due to the effects of lockdown and isolation/u:&@ait&ﬂ the resulting uptick in deaths of despair

- Based on that and accepting a "medium" recovery rate of ec y (thsis based on the exceptional impact the President's policies
had pre- COVID-19 lockdown getting the economy to 3.5% ient: note that we could have modeled as due to a ‘'slow
recovery' or 'fast' but we handicapped and chose the mxddle@oup\

-We will use a US 2018 population of 327,167,434, andzp roa@?d to 330,000,000

- Therefore, for 2020, for a medium rate of recov?’xere@ 15, 000 deaths projected per 1.6 % increase in deaths of despair (WBT
based model)

- Therefore, assuming the employment rate was "/Qggn lockdown started (but it was 3.5 %), then as of May 17, 2020, the
uncmployment ratc hovers at around lS‘VgQC)
- Therefore, this means an 11% pomt e, O

8

- Some suggest it will get to 20%, i /o

%

- We will split the difference &) /o B =17%72=85%
- 11% (present rise from 4°%@yme ymLm fbefore COVID-19 lockdown )+ 8.5 % = approx 20%
P .9
- Thus with a 20 point @ @Id based on a 1.6 % increase or 15K deaths per point increase

- Therefore 20 x 1 \(g? @7 000 additional deaths for 2020 based on the lockdown and deaths of despair dve to COVID-19: this is
90.1 deaths pu 0 8 population
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